Communications PBrenda Raeleents, Vice President

Workers of America 8085 East Prentice Avenue
District 7 Greenwood Village, CO 80111-2745
AFL-CIO, CLC 303-770-2822 Fax 303-793-7927

December 13, 2017

TO: All District 7 Local Presidents

FROM: Brenda Roberts, District 7 Vice President

SUBJECT:  Save the Date - 2018 District 7 Conference

The 2018 District 7 Conference will be held in Denver, CO March 18-21, 2018 at the Westin
Hotel, located at 1672 Lawrence St, Denver, CO. The Conference will begin on Sunday
afternoon, March 18th and end on Wednesday, March 21%.

All Bargaining Unit Meetings will take place on Sunday morning except Dex and
Qwest/CenturyLink. The Dex Bargaining Unit Meeting will be on Monday morning, March
19", The Qwest/CenturyLink Bargaining Unit Meeting will be on Wednesday, March 21% at
8:30 a.m. following adjournment of the conference. The Qwest/CenturyLink Bargaining Unit
Meeting will end no later than 1:00 p.m. on Wednesday.

We will send the registration information out in early January.

BR:jo

C: District 7 Staff



